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To: 8ACs, Dallas (44-1639)
' Las Vegas (44-48)
T From: Director, FBI (44-24016)

JACK LTRUBY, Aka; ~

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Aka, « VICTIN
CIVIL RIGHTS )

{00: DALLAS)

Re Dallas airtel to Bureau, cc Las Vegas, dated

. 6/19/64.

Las Yegas will make no effort to interview
in the absence of further imstructions from
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‘OTE: George Carter, a police reporter for the "Dallas Tixe;/

Herald"”,

"nt Le'j»s J. ucwiie
.°mat1°n fro,n ey AV

advised Chief Curry that Ruby had at one time
a friend of bis, a gun, He obtained this
# who also said he could give him a real story

.-<garding Ruby's associa

tion with McWillie 1f he would help him

out of an outstanding sentence against
interviewed and stated he did contact

bhim
wBT i) whom he knew was i

;n Texas,

Carter was

acquainted with McWillie, but he obtained no

information from
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‘andhe refused to assist him and €&

% gave him no’ indication
that he knew Ruby, Dallas recommended that pcx~3 not be interviewe
a8 Carter expressed fear of &7 ifhis contact with him became no
known to @&575T A copy of Carter's interview was furnished the
Comnission by letter 6/25/64, and they were advised that

' would not be interviewed in the absence of a specific request
from the Commission., We have interviewed McWillie several times
regarding Ruby and there was no.indication that he did not

give us full information re 'his association with Ruby, BHe
admitted Ruby sent bim a gun but he did not accept delivery

BUR IR RO | V. h/’
24031 L’.g/‘é /s

f

COMM.FBI

JUL ~1 1964

——
wvans

sal
{o

e
 tosen
wlliven

8 UL 87 1969 o

P e ]

12 JUL 2 1864 /

avel
otter ________
ele. Room

Imes



